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Please inspect liner in question. Provide NMOCD with a concise report of the inspection with affirmation the liner has and will continue to contain liquids.
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Chuck Johnston"
Subject: RE: C-141 WH Turner Battery Spill
Date: Monday, May 21, 2018 9:21:00 AM
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Good morning Mr. Johnston:
 
Thank you for your prompt addressal of the root cause. Please be advised that aerial imagery from
November 2017 indicates that the liner may not be fully covering the facility. Please check and verify
with photo documentation.
 
Please inspect the liner in question. It is NMOCD’s understanding that all impacted material in the
containment has been removed and the liner inspected for integrity. Provide NMOCD with a concise
report of the inspection with affirmation the liner has and will continue to contain liquids. Pictures
and a record of the removal of contaminated fill or proper disposal of liquids are strongly
encouraged to accompany submission of initial C-141s.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Chuck Johnston <cjohnston@vnrenergy.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: C-141 WH Turner Battery Spill
 
Olivia, please find attached a C-141 for the WH Turner Battery spill that occurred on 5-10-2018.  This
is the same battery and same issue that we had last December.  The water injection pump failed and
went into reset mode and the alarms did not call out.  The vendor checked the alarms and found it
to be in standby mode (these are new alarms).  The tanks filled and ran over into a lined
containment.  A vacuum truck removed 120 bbls of produced water and 10 bbls of oil from the
containment and placed back into the tanks.  The pump was reset and began pumping the water. 
We are meeting with the vendor tomorrow to determine the cause of the pump and alarm failures
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as well as adding kills on the wells and additional storage capacity if necessary.
 
Thanks Olivia,
 
Chuck Johnston
EHS / Operations Specialist
432-202-4771 Cell
432-248-8154 Office
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